WANGFORD WITH HENHAM PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

Date of Meeting: 8th January 2019

Present: Chair Cllr A Smith, Cllrs S Smith, Carter, Ives, Miller, Farrands, Shepherd

Crossley & Jackson

In attendance: Clerk J Brown, C Cllr Goldson, D Cllr Cackett & 1 member of the public.

1 Declarations of interest - None

2 Receipt and Acceptance of Apologies for Absence - None

3 Acceptance of the Minutes of the meeting held on 11th December 2018 The minutes have been circulated Cllr Farrands proposed acceptance, 2nd Cllr Crossley, aif signed by the Chairman.

PUBLIC FORUM: To include reports from County/District Councillors. Cllr Goldson: Reported that the manager of Halesworth Library, Alison Hughes has sadly died. He reminded everyone to respond to the Sizewell C Consultation particularly regarding extra traffic on local roads. SCC are revisting the request to extend the 50mph limit along the A12 between the Old School to Wrentham. Mrs Casement reported that an electric fence has been erected across the footpath on the Uggeshall side of the A12, Clerk to report.

4 Matters Arising from the Minutes - None

5 REPORTS ON:-

- a **Police Report** There were 6 Crimes reported in November:
- 1 x violence, A12 under investigation. 1 x public order, Playingfield, local resolution. 4 x violence, Millfields, all actionable by other organisation.
- b **VAS/APNR** The software is not working again and the company is to send another update, the sign itself does work.
- c Work to allotments nothing to report as yet.

8.20 The meeting was close temporarily for Cllr Cackett to give her report: Cllr Cakett apologised for being late, she had come straight from a meeting Lowestoft. The Shadow Authority will continue until after the elections although the new merged Council will come into being on 1st April. The budget for the new Council will be agreed in February.

Meeting re- opened 8.25

d **Projects:** Village Fete, Bar-B-Que Area, new mower, outdoor table tennis table, wildflower meadow area.

Cllr Crossley has received some positive responses and offers to help with the Fete, to be held in late July/August he will ask if the WCC want to be involved and help with the expense.

Cllr A Smith is looking into the outdoor table tennis table and Bar-B-Que area, the PC felt these should be near the play area.

e **Memorial for Philip Hayes** – Cllr A Smith has received a quote for a bench and plaque £490 + vat and approx. £100 for a base, Clerk will inform WCC and ask if they have any preference for the wording on the plaque.

f **Dog fouling** – Signs & article for Messenger. The signs have been ordered and the article has appeared in The Messenger.

G Works to A12 – see Public Forum.

h Any other Councillor reports

A new garage plot tenant has started to erect a garage before submitting a plan for approval, they have, however, sent a plan for this meeting. The Cllrs thought it seemed quite high Cllrs A & S Smith will measure existing ones and possibly ask the tenant to lower the building, maximum dimensions will be added to any future agreements, proposed Cllr S Smith, 2nd Cllr A Smith aif.

It has been reported that one garage tenant is parking his car on the verge outside his garage, Clerk to write.

6 Finance

a Accounts for Payment	COST	VAT	TOTAL
J Brown, Clerk's Pay & expenses			250.70
HMRC - PAYE			10.00
P Smith – Litter picking			50.00
Wicksteed Leisure - repairs to play equipment	2349.00	469.80	2,818.80
Cancer Research			
(in lieu of payment to K Wiltshire repaint village	ge sign)		150.00
Total 5			£3279.50

Cllr Shepherd proposed acceptance of these accounts. 2nd Cllr Miller aif

b Accounts already paid – None

c Receipts – Allotment £18, Interest Latitude Acc £3.71, Interest Bus Acc £9.05 d Bank Statement Figures- 31st December 2018 C Acc £2,760.95.

BS Acc £10,717.17 Latitude Ticket Sales Acc £12,533.31

e Presentation of Bank Reconciliation to December 31st, there were no questions f Presentation of Actual to budget spend to December 31st, there were no comments or questions

7 Correspondence - None

8 Planning

a Applications rec'd – None

b Decisions rec'd – DC/18/4585/FUL Mill House, Blacksmith Close. Remove sun lounge add new entrance, add gable extension to front, replace doors and in garage with brick built. GRANTED.

9 Any Other Business

Cllr Shepherd reported that a lot of litter is being dumped in Craven's Manor Lane regularly, he collected a full bin bag recently, the Clerk is to ask Highways if they could provide 'Take your litter home' type signs.

Close. There being no further business t	the meeting v	vas declared closed at 8.45pm
Signed	Chairman	Date 8 th January 2019

Website www.wangfordwithhenham.onesuffolk.net